From: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD

To: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD
Subject: Fw: Request for Dismissal - Case No. 21866
Date: Friday, April 30, 2021 3:11:36 PM

From: John F. McIntyre <jmcintyre@montand.com>

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 3:08 PM

To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>

Cc: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com>; Lorraine Talley <ltalley@montand.com>
Subject: [EXT] Request for Dismissal - Case No. 21866

To OCD Hearings,
Titus Oil and Gas requests that Case No. 21866 be dismissed. Thank you.

John F. Mcintyre

Attorney at Law

Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
jmcintyre@montand.com
(505) 986-2646 (direct)

(310) 869-5959 (cell)

MONTGOMERY

! & ANDREWS
Law FIRM

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED.
UNLESS YOU ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE),
YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION
CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE
ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO jmcintyre@montand.com AND DELETE THE
MESSAGE. THANK YOU.
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